
From: Kirk, Alex [akirk@lehman.com] 

Sent: Saturday, August 9, 2008 11:34 AM (GMT) 

To: Walsh, Mark [mawalsh@lehman.com]; McDade, Bart [bmcdade@lehman.com]; 
Morton, Andrew J [amorton@lehman.com]; Beeson, Lisa E 
[lisa.beeson@lehman.com] 

Subject: Re: Green Acres Mezz 

Plus Centerbridge 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Walsh, Mark 
To: McDade, Bart; Kirk, Alex; Morton, Andrew J; Beeson, Lisa E 
Sent: Fri Aug 08 18:58:50 2008 
Subject: Fw: Green Acres Mezz 

Below Plus zell and citadel and lonestar 

Sent from my BlackBerry Handheld. 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Beeson, Lisa E 
To: Wieseneck, Larry; Astier, Jean-Francais G 
Cc: Walsh, Mark; Cohen, Kenneth 
Sent: Fri Aug 08 18:47:16 2008 
Subject: Green Acres Mezz 

Since the NY Post article on Wednesday, our Real Estate sponsors team has received inbound calls from the following 
groups: 

Apollo Real Estate 
Blackstone 
Brookfield 
Capital Trust 
Cerberus 
Colony 
Dune 
Fortress 
GE 
Grove International 
JER 
Marathon 
MSD 
MSREF 
Oak Tree 
Och Ziff 
Starwood Capital 
Transwestern 
Varnado 
Walton Street 
Westbrook 
Whitehall 

I believe this overlaps with the mezz buyers list, but wanted everyone to be aware of the calls. 

Lisa Eyles Beeson 
Managing Director 
Mergers and Acquisitions 
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